Lewis Bankes-Hughes

Subject: FW: 15/01105/REM - Begbroke Science Park

From: Tim Screen

Sent: 11 September 2015 15:49

To: Lewis Bankes-Hughes

Subject: RE: 15/01105/REM - Begbroke Science Park

Hello Lewis
Native species are used and | wondered if this was a requirement for a good BREEAM score?

Would prefer they replace Crateagus, the native hawthorn with Silver Birch, which although native is very
ornamental with its white bark. This tree produces dappled shade and will complement the Sorbus arias quite well.

The native species beneath the trees are quite uninspiring............. usually used in natural landscape structure
planting. | suggest a groundcover of native honeysuckle, Lonicera periclymenum, planted 3/m2, suppliedin2 L
containers.

All plant sizes are acceptable.

A commitment for maintenance is necessary. Plant supply, planting operations and aftercare are all to be in
accordance with the Horticaultural Trade Association’s National plant Specification

Regards
Tim

Tim Screen CMLI
Landscape Architect
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